

All-Payer Claims Database Data Release Committee

DRAFT Meeting Minutes

May 14, 2024 | 1:00 - 3:00 p.m.

Zoom Meeting Recording

Attendance - Committee Members											
Patricia Checko, Chair		R	Lisa Douglas	X	Lisa Freeman		R				
Mich	ael Girlamo	R	Olga Armah	R	Michael Fields		R				
Justi	n Peng	R	Kun Chen	X							
		Sı	pporting Leadership & Othe	er Participo	nts						
Sum	it Sajnani, HITO	R	Elson Guo, OHS	R	Joel Bernanke, SHH		R				
Amy	Tibor, OHS	R	Chris Wyvill, OHS	R							
Paul	Brady, OHS	R	Meredith Pyne, SHH	R							
	In accordance with FOIA statutes re:	meet		eans (remote)	R= remotely, IP= in person, X=did no	ot attend					
			Agenda			1					
	Торіс				ible Party Time						
1.	Welcome and Call to Order				ia Checko	1:02 pn	n				
	The regularly scheduled mee	-									
	virtually on Tuesday, May 14, 2024. Chair Checko called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. Roll call was conducted										
	and noted that a quorum wo	as pr	esent.								
2.	Public Comment			Dr. Patric	ia Checko	1:04 pn	n				
	There was no public comme	nt.				-					
3.	Staff Update			Dr. Patric	ia Checko	1:05 pn	n				
	Paul Brady was introduced c	ıs a r	new member of OHS as Lead	l Planning A	nalyst supporting the APCD	program	ר.				
	Paul introduced himself. Ch	air Cl	necko remarked that there is	s going to b	e an effort to reach out to po	otential					
	users of APCD data.										
	users of APCD dutu.										
4.	Data Request Presentation	Silve	r Hill Hospital (SHH)	Meredith	Pyne & Joel Bernanke	1:07 pm	n				
4.	Data Request Presentation Schair Checko introduced SH	H rep	presentatives to present thei		-						
4.	Data Request Presentation S Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present	H rep atior	presentatives to present thei :	r data requ	est. Key highlights from Mere						
4.	Data Request Presentation S Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le	H rep atior adin	presentatives to present thei : g psychiatric hospital locate	r data requ ed in New C	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT	edith Pyn	ne				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed	H rep atior adin the c	presentatives to present thei a: g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc	r data requ ed in New C ape and m	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe	edith Pyn	ne nd				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed state level. The idea	H rep atior eadin the c is yo	presentatives to present thei c g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi	r data requ ed in New C ape and m valent care	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health service	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter	ne nd				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed state level. The idea of reimbursement, c	H rep ation adin the c is yo overc	presentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availat	r data requ ed in New C ape and m valent care pility – as yo	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth	nd rms				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis	H rep ation adin the c is yo over of wh	presentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availat nat SHH is trying to do is to sl	r data requ ed in New C ape and m valent care pility – as yo how that th	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure	nd rms e of				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr	oresentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure	nd rms e of				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical,	H rep ation adin the c is yo over of wh curr and	presentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availat nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r.	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network c	edith Pyn ederal ar ces in ter alth te failure care for B	nd rms e of 3H				
4.	Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present • SHH is a nationally le • Meredith discussed state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, • Joel presented on th	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and ae sp	oresentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availat nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested	r data requ ed in New C ape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network c dology. The SHH research te	ederal an ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims	nd rms e of BH s to				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased transmission. 	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and ne spo ansp	oresentatives to present thei a: g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance coverage	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fo for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network o dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims uate mer	nd rms e of BH s to				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased to the nealth parity by compared to the provide increased to the nealth parity by compared to the provide increased to the nealth parity by compared t	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and e sp ansp ansp	oresentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ng reimbursement rates of s	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network o dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate men rable	nd rms e of BH s to				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased transmission of the prov	H rep ation eadin the c is yo of wh curr and e sp ansp npari ice.	oresentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availat nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ing reimbursement rates of s loel gave an overview of 4 c	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fo for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network o dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate men rable	nd rms e of BH s to				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased transmission of the prov	H rep ation eadin the c is yo of wh curr and e sp ansp npari ice.	oresentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ng reimbursement rates of s	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network o dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate men rable	nd rms e of BH s to				
4.	 Data Request Presentation a Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally lessing Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased to health parity by comphysical health serving network adequacy, or 	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and e spe ansp npari ice.	g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak hat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ing reimbursement rates of s loel gave an overview of 4 c al rates, out of pocket costs.	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment ategories c	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fe for any mental health service ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network o dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu al health services to compare f assessment: 1) Reimbursen	ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate mer rable ment,	nd rms e of BH s to ntal				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased to the provide increased to the provide increased to the physical health servine twork adequacy, of Members asked a variety of the set of the provide increased to the physical health servine twork adequacy. 	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and e spe ansp ansp ansp ansp ansp ansp ansp	presentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ing reimbursement rates of s loel gave an overview of 4 c al rates, out of pocket costs.	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment ategories o	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fo for any mental health servic ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network o dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu al health services to compar f assessment: 1) Reimbursen	ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate men rable ment, ted versu	nd rms e of BH s to ntal				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased to the health parity by comphysical health servin network adequacy, or Members asked a variety of what is available and able to the top of top of the top of top of the top of top of	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and e spe ansp ansp ari ice. denic	presentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak nat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ing reimbursement rates of s loel gave an overview of 4 c al rates, out of pocket costs. tions and a discussion took released, including carrier m	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment ategories c place rega	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fo for any mental health service ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network of dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu al health services to compar f assessment: 1) Reimbursen rding the data being request 1. Lisa inquired if SHH will be o	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate men rable ment, ted versu able to	nd rms e of BH s to ntal				
4.	 Data Request Presentation and Chair Checko introduced SH and Joel Bernanke's present SHH is a nationally left Meredith discussed a state level. The idea of reimbursement, c condition. The basis mental health parity vs medical/surgical, Joel presented on the provide increased to the provide increased to the provide increased to the physical health servine twork adequacy, of Members asked a variety of the set of the provide increased to the physical health servine twork adequacy. 	H rep ation eadin the c is yo over of wh curr and e spo ansp npari ice. denic	presentatives to present thei g psychiatric hospital locate urrent mental health landsc u should be able to get equi age, access, network availak hat SHH is trying to do is to sl ently in the market. There is reimbursement rate is lowe ecific data being requested arency of insurance covera- ing reimbursement rates of s loel gave an overview of 4 c al rates, out of pocket costs. tions and a discussion took released, including carrier m he research that can raise c	r data requ ed in New C cape and m valent care bility – as yo how that th a higher pr r. and metho ge for men select ment ategories c place rega	est. Key highlights from Mere annan, CT ental health parity laws on fo for any mental health service ou would for any physical he ere's obstacles and complet oportion of out-of-network of dology. The SHH research te al health services and evalu al health services to compar f assessment: 1) Reimbursen rding the data being request 1. Lisa inquired if SHH will be o	edith Pyn ederal ai ces in ter alth te failure care for B am aims iate men rable ment, ted versu able to	nd rms e of BH s to ntal				

	An overview of SHH data security measures was provided. Chris Wyvill requested clarification on where the data							
	will be stored and who will have access. SHH described its security functionality. Olga inquired about who will							
	have access to the data. It was discussed that the official data request will be updated to include Meredith's							
	name and the appropriate years of data being requested.							
5.	Action: Vote on Silver Hill Hospital	Olga Armah for Dr. Pat Checko	1:50 PM					
	Due to technical difficulties, Olga chaired the remainder of the meeting on behalf of Chair Checko. Olga							
	requested a motion to approve the data request without amendments, or to approve the data request with							
	amendments. Mike Fields made a motion to approve the data request with amendments. Justin Peng							
	seconded. The motion passed unanimously.							
6.	Action: Review and Approve February 13, 2024, Meeting	Olga Armah for Dr. Pat Checko	1:55 pm					
	Minutes							
	Olga Armah requested a motion to approve the APCD-DRC February 13, 2024, meeting minutes. Justin made the							
	motion. Mike Fields seconded. There was no discussion. Motion passed unanimously.							
	DOJ Advisory Update	Olga Armah, OHS	2:00 pm					
	Olga shared an update regarding a topic raised by Mike Fields in the January DRC meeting. The topic was a DO							
	advisory that prompted OHS to research whether there could be implications to some of the data that is							
	generally released. Based on information received from OHS-legal and the CT Attorney General s Office, and							
	generally because of the state's rule to provide transparency, the state is exempt from the rule. Further, the fact							
	that the data OHS releases is at least three months old means it is ok to continue to release the data.							
	APCD Updates	Olga Armah, OHS	2:05 pm					
	Olga gave an update on the data and years available in the APCD, including the collection of denied and denta							
	claims data.							
	Update on APCD Data Release Applications and Releases	Paul Brady, OHS	2:10 pm					
	Paul gave an update on several data applications in queue.							
8.	Action: Meeting Adjournment	Olga Armah, OHS	2:15 pm					
	Olga requested a motion to adjourn. The motion was made adjourned at 2:15 p.m.	(Freeman) and seconded (Fields). Th	e meeting					

All meeting information and materials are published on the OHS website: APCD Data Release Committee--Meeting Materials (ct.gov)

Zoom Meeting Recording